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March 21,2013

Mr. Saehu Constantine
The California Center for Sustainable Energy 
9325 Sky Park Court, Suite 100 
San Diego, 92123

Dear Mr. Constantine:

By your letter dated March 19. 9)13, tie California Center for Sustainable Energy (CCSE), on 
behalf of the California Solar Initiative (CS1) and CSl-Thermal Program Adntimstrators, requests 
to cancel the CSI Public Forum for Q1 2013 and resume holding the Public Fortum in Q2 2013.

Decision U>. > 0o-< >8-028 and 1). 10-01 -012 order the CSI Program. Mini 
public forum to vet CSI and CSl-Thermal program issues with stakeholders at learn one time 
each quarter.1 Your letter states that the most cost-effective use of admMstrative funds is to 
postpone the CSI Forum until Q2 2013 when more program information on CSI and 
CSI'Htennal issues will be available to share with stakeholders.

*sto convene a

The reasons cited in your letter justify the cancellation of the CSI Public Forum for Q1 of 2013.
The CSI Public Forum shall iesume in Q2 of 2013.

Singly, a

/

Executive Director

cc:
Commissioners
Edward Randolph, Director - Energy Division
Cynthia Walker, Deputy Director - Energy Division
Simon laker, Energy Division
Melicii Charles, Energy Division
Karen Cloptoii - Chief Administrative Law fudge
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Katherine McDonald, Administrative Law Judge
Dorothy Duda. Assistant Chief Administrative law Judge
Service List R.f 2-11-005

D.06-08-028, Ordering Paragraph 15 and D.10-01-022, Ordering Paragraph 13.
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